

**Kirklees Local Plan – Stage 2 Hearings
15th to 18th January 2018**

SUMMARY OF REQUESTED ACTIONS, SITE VISITS AND MODIFICATIONS

The reference to modifications proposed in this document concern suggested modifications raised at discussions at the hearings and have not been subject to sustainability appraisal testing or public consultation. Should it be necessary to make any of the modifications these will be added to the full schedule of modifications to the Local Plan which will be made available for comment and subject to sustainability appraisal at a later stage of the Examination in Public, subject to delegated powers, agreed by the council.

Matter 9: INTRODUCTORY MATTERS AND MINERALS REQUIREMENTS

Agenda Item	Title / issue	Summary of action requested by Inspector	Form of output	Actioned
4	Council to keep the technical papers up-to-date as part of planning policy evidence base	N/A	No action	Post adoption
6	Yorkshire and Humber Aggregate Working Party Annual Monitoring Report 2017	1. Addition to the examination library	Action	Added to examination library (CR29)

MATTER 10: POLICIES FOR MINERALS

Agenda Item	Title / issue	Summary of action requested by Inspector	Form of output	Actioned
	Policy PLP36 suggested modification to be considered	2. Consider modification put forward by CPRE	Modification	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules

	PLP37 suggested modification to be considered	3. Consider modification put forward by CPRE	Modification	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules
	PLP41 – exploration stage can involve some significant traffic (clause b)	4. Consider modification Protect highway, and environmental interests.	Modification	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules
	Policy PLP42 criterion h	5. Consider modification to strengthen climate change based on CPRE submission.	Proposed modification rejected. This is not a requirement set out in the NPPF and is likely to result in proposals for the production of hydrocarbons not being able to meet such requirements. Policy would not therefore be realistic as required in NPPF para. 154	No further action

MATTER 11: MINERALS ALLOCATIONS

Agenda Item	Title / issue	Summary of action requested by Inspector	Form of output	Actioned
	MI3403 - Modification agreed to delete mineral safeguarding site at Alder St	6. Agreed	Modification	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules
	Evidence from Environment Agency on ME1965a submitted by the council	7. Add to examination library	Action	Added to examination library (EX46)
	ME1965a Evidence from Yorkshire Water	8. Request from Inspector for information re: potential impact of ME1965a on nearby reservoir	Action	To be added to examination library (EX82)
	ME1965a Buffer zones and stand-off distances	9. Evidence from local resident on buffer zones to be submitted to the Inspector	Action	Added to examination library (M11.7)
	Minerals technical paper Nov 2016	10. To be added to the library	Action	Added to examination library (BP30)
	ME3324 (ME2568) Accident rates in relation to Crossland Moor	11. Inspector requested that accident rates provided in relation to area around ME Junction to be checked	Action	Added to examination library (EX47)
	ME3324 (ME2568) Water collection on site	12. Local resident requested to submit additional evidence and photographic evidence of Issues relating to water capacity	Action	Added to examination library (ID34)
	Site visits	13. Request for the Inspector to undertake site visits to ME3324	Action	Actioned

		(ME2568) Land to the south of, Intake Road, Crosland Moor		
	Site visits	14. Local resident requested a site visit to consider the impact on the surrounding highways	Action	Actioned
	ME2259 Bradley Island	15. CPRE to write to programme officer and formally remove objection to ME2259 Bradley Island	Action	Actioned

MATTER 12: WASTE CAPACITY

Agenda Item	Title / issue	Summary of action requested by Inspector	Form of output	Actioned
	Further Modification to wording already proposed in the Council MIQ response (M12.1) at para. 16.12 and 16.14 of Appendix 1.	16. Inspector requested a further modification to wording already proposed in the Council MIQ response (M12.1) at para. 16.12 and 16.14 of Appendix 1. Recognition of capacity within the wider region during the plan period. We currently export to this wider region and this is likely to continue.	Modification	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules

MATTER 13: WASTE POLICIES

Agenda Item	Title / issue	Summary of action requested by Inspector	Form of output	Actioned
	No actions / Modifications requested		No action	

MATTER 14: WASTE ALLOCATIONS

Agenda Item	Title / issue	Summary of action requested by Inspector	Form of output	Actioned
	WS16: Evidence	17. Local resident to submit evidence relating to the design and access statement in relation to the original planning application	Action	Publicly available on the planning application file (2007/92561)
	WS16: Evidence waste safeguarding site	18. Council offered to provide the Inspector with other examples to justify approach set out in site ref WS16	Addition to examination library	Added to examination library (LE105 and LE106)
	WS16 - should this site be designated as a waste safeguarding site - If so, an appropriate boundary needs to be agreed - Does the text adequately explain waste safeguarding designation and what happens if the waste facility ceases on site.	19. Council - Proposed modification – clarification in 16.15 to refer to implications of non-operating on waste safeguarding designation.	Modification	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules
	WS16	20. Agreement to be reached regarding further discussion on the deletion of WS16.	Modification (subject to Inspector's response)	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules

	WS16	21.The Council to check the Environment Agency boundary	Addition to the examination library	Added to examination library (EX48)
	Site Visit	22.Request made to the Inspector by Cllr to visit WS16 and ME1965a	Action	Actioned

MATTER 14A- Implementation and monitoring

Agenda Item	Title / issue	Summary of action requested by Inspector	Form of output	Actioned
		23.Inspector questioned whether there should be reference to regional monitoring in plan and signpost to information. The Council agreed. (SD1, para. 15.4, Appendix 2 and PLP36c)	Modification	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules
	Proposed revisions to waste and mineral monitoring indicators	24.Amend PLP36 c, 25.Amend PLP39a - add wording contrary to policy and target 0 26.Amend PLP40a contrary to policy added 27.Amend PLP45a to include contrary to policy 28.Amend PLP46b collected waste	Modifications	To be set out in the council's Local Plan modification schedules